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DCE MEMORANDUM NO. 26-01 

(FHWA Approved: 1/21/26) 

 
TO:  DISTRICT CONSTRUCTION ENGINEERS 
 

 
FROM: Tim Lattner, P.E., Director, Office of Construction 

 
 

COPIES: Jennifer Marshall, Patrick Overton, Dan Hurtado (FTBA), Jose Ortiz (FHWA), John 
Mckechnie (FHWA) 

 
 
SUBJECT: RETROACTIVE IMPLEMENTATION OF FY 2025-2026 STANDARD 

SPECIFICATION SECTION 8-6.4 
 
 

The Department has implemented revisions to Section 8-6.4 of the FY 2025-2026 Standard 

Specifications, as listed below. 

 

 Section 8-6.4 – Suspension of Contractor’s Operations – Holidays and Special Events: 

  Changes will provide Superbowl Sunday as a Special Event. 

 

Revisions to the specification listed above are attached. 

 

If the contractor requests to use the above specification on an existing project, the new Specification 

may be added to the Contract at no additional cost to the Department. 

 

This memorandum serves as blanket approval to process a $0.00 contract change to incorporate 

any of the above referenced revisions and should be attached to the Work Order or Supplemental 

Agreement.   

 

If you have any questions, please contact the State Construction Office at (850) 414-4150. 

 

TL 
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